

# Fisheries, Wildlife, Migratory Birds and Renewable Resources Act FISHERIES REGULATION

Date Enacted: 16 September 2009

*Order Number*: 0.092-2009

Last Amended: 8 May 2013

This version of the Regulation is not the official version, and is for informational purposes only. Persons who need to rely of the text of the Regulation for legal or other purposes may access the official version held in the TFN Laws Registry by contacting the TFN Administration Office at (604) 943-2112.

## Table of Regulation Changes

Section(s) Amended	Date	Order number
s.18.1 added, schedule F* added	29/06/2011	O.037-2011
s.6(7) added	20/06/2012	O.031-2012
s.32(1) – 32(2) repealed and replaced with 32(1)-(3)	08/05/2013	O.043-2013 (part 10)

## Contents

Part I Interpretation and Application	2
Authority	2
Application	2
Definitions	2
Part II Tsawwassen Fishing Licences	2
Manager's authority to delegate	
Licence for non-Tsawwassen	2
Application for licence	3
Conditions of licences	4
Form of licence	5
Term of licence	5
Replacement of licence	
Licence issued in error	
Ownership of licence	
Surrender of licence on suspension	
Requirement to carry and produce licence	
Restrictions on alteration and use of licence	
Part III Harvesting Requirements	7
Fishing Vessels	
Identification of fishing gear	
Gear with mesh	
Gear for harvesting crab	
Release of incidental catch	
Dumping and wasting of fish	
Identify, count, weigh and measure fish	
Authority to clean nets	
Identification of fish/aquatic plants for trade or barter  Time and location of harvests	
Size limits	
Part IV General	
Distribution of harvesting opportunities	
Designated Tsawwassen landing sites and levies	
Required reporting forms  Certificates of designation	
Variation of regulations	
Contravention, Penalty and Enforcement	
· ,	
SCHEDULE A	
SCHEDULE B	
SCHEDULE C	
SCHEDULE D	
SCHEDULE E	17
SCHEDULE F	

## Part I Interpretation and Application

#### **Authority**

These regulations are made under the Tsawwassen Fisheries, Wildlife Migratory Birds and Renewable Resources Act.

#### **Application**

2 Unless specifically provided otherwise, these regulations apply to all harvesting of Tsawwassen fisheries.

#### **Definitions**

- 3 (1) In these regulations,
  - "Act" means the Tsawwassen Fisheries, Wildlife Migratory Birds and Renewable Resources Act;
  - "enforcement officer" means
    - (a) a Tsawwassen resource management officer, or
    - (b) a fishery officer as defined in the Fisheries Act (Canada).
  - "family member" means a spouse, child, parent, grandparent or grandchild.
  - **"fishing gear"** means any equipment or methods used to catch fish and, for greater certainty, includes a fishing vessel;
  - **"manager"** means the manager of Fisheries, Wildlife, Migratory Birds and Renewable Resources appointed under section 25 [Manager's appointment and responsibilities] of the Act.
  - "non Tsawwassen Member" means a person who is not a Tsawwassen Member.
  - **"Tsawwassen fishing licence"** means any type of official fishing licence issued by the Tsawwassen First Nation that permits a Tsawwassen Member, spouse of a Tsawwassen Member or Coast Salish Band Member to participate in a Tsawwassen fishery.
  - **"Tsawwassen fishing licence number"** means the number assigned to a Tsawwassen fishing licence at the time the licence is issued;
  - **"Tsawwassen landing site"** means any place, premises, vessel or vehicle that is designated by the manager under section 26.
- (2) Unless specifically provided otherwise in these regulations, the terms used have the same meaning as defined in the Act.

## Part II Tsawwassen Fishing Licences

#### Manager's authority to delegate

- 4 (1) In the event that the manager is unavailable to undertake any of his or her responsibilities under this regulation, he or she may delegate his or her responsibility to the chief administrative officer.
  - (2) In the event that a family member of the manager makes an application for a Tsawwassen fishing licence, the manager must delegate his or her responsibility respecting the issuance of that licence to the chief administrative officer.

#### Licence for non-Tsawwassen

- 5 (1) If an agent or contractor of the Tsawwassen First Nation is:
  - (a) applying for, or the holder of, a Tsawwassen fishing licence in order to carry out the instructions of or a contract with the Tsawwassen First Nation, and
  - (b) intends to employ a non-Tsawwassen Member to perform those services, that non-Tsawwassen Member may apply for a Tsawwassen fishing licence for purposes of performing those services.

- (2) Despite section 7 [*Right to licences*] of the Act, a Tsawwassen fishing licence issued to a non-Tsawwassen Member described in subsection (1) is automatically, and without notice,
  - (a) suspended if the Tsawwassen fishing licence held by the agent or contractor described in subsection (1) is suspended by the manager in accordance with section 11 [Suspension] of the Act, and
  - (b) cancelled, surrendered or otherwise comes to an end if the Tsawwassen fishing licence held by the agent or contractor described in subsection (1) is cancelled by the manager, or is surrendered or otherwise comes to an end.
- (3) If a person's Tsawwassen fishing licence is cancelled under subsection (2)(b), the person must deliver the licence to the manager forthwith, and any event, within 5 business days of the notice of cancellation.

#### **Application for licence**

- 6 (1) Subject to section 4 [Manager's authority to delegate] of this regulation, the manager has the sole authority to authorize the issuance of a licence by way of signing an application.
  - (2) The application form appended in Schedule A [Fishing Licence Application Form] to be completed by an applicant for a Tsawwassen fishing licence or a Tsawwassen commercial fishing licence must contain the following:
    - (a) the full name and mailing address of the applicant;
    - (b) the birth date of the applicant;
    - (c) the phone number of the applicant;
    - (d) Tsawwassen Member enrolment number, if applicable;
    - (e) the type of fishing gear to be used by the applicant;
    - (f) the size of fishing vessel, if any, to be used by the applicant; and
    - (g) the signature of the applicant.
  - (3) The application form appended in Schedule B [Spousal Fishing Licence Application Form] to be completed by an applicant for a Tsawwassen Fishing Licence Spousal must contain the following:
    - (a) the full name and mailing address of the applicant;
    - (b) the birth date of the applicant;
    - (c) the phone number of the applicant;
    - (d) Tsawwassen Member enrolment number for their spouse, if applicable;
    - (e) the type of fishing gear to be used by the applicant;
    - (f) the size of fishing vessel, if any, to be used by the applicant; and
    - (g) a place for the signature of the applicant.
  - (4) The application form appended in Schedule C [Deckhand Fishing Licence Application Form] to be completed by an applicant for a Tsawwassen Fishing Licence Deckhand must contain the following:
    - (a) the full name and mailing address of the applicant;
    - (b) the birth date of the applicant;
    - (c) the phone number of the applicant;
    - (d) the Tsawwassen Member enrolment number if the applicant for a Tsawwassen Fishing Licence Deckhand is a Tsawwassen Member;

- (e) the band registration number for that band member, or some other means of identification, as approved by the manager, in cases where the applicant is Coast Salish but not part of an Indian Band, if under this subsection a member of a Coast Salish First Nation listed in Schedule D [Coast Salish Nations] of this regulation;
- (f) the type of fishing gear to be used by the applicant;
- (g) the size of fishing vessel, if any, to be used by the applicant; and
- (h) a place for the signature of the applicant.
- (5) The manager may require an applicant for any type of Tsawwassen fishing licence, including a Tsawwassen commercial fishing licence, to make a statutory declaration verifying the information given in the application or any supporting documents submitted as required by the manager under section 8 [Issuance of licences] of the Act.
- (6) When an application for any type of Tsawwassen fishing licence is received by the manager, the following information must be recorded:
  - (a) the date the application was received;
  - (b) the date the licence was issued or refused;
  - (c) if a licence was issued;
    - (i) its date of issuance and its date of expiration,
    - (ii) any conditions imposed on the licence, and
    - (iii) the Tsawwassen fishing licence number of the licence
  - (d) the fee paid, if any; and
  - (e) the name of the authorized Tsawwassen official who processed the application.
- (7) An applicant under this section shall not be permitted to obtain a Tsawwassen fishing licence if they have incurred a fine as a result of a contravention of the Act or this regulation and that fine has not been paid.

[Amended by Order number 0.031-2012]

#### **Conditions of licences**

- 7 (1) For the proper management and control of Tsawwassen fisheries and the conservation and protection of fish and aquatic plants, the manager may attach conditions to any type of Tsawwassen fishing licence that are not inconsistent with the Act, these regulations, and the Tsawwassen annual fishing plan.
  - (2) It is a condition of every Tsawwassen food, social or ceremonial fishing licence issued that the holder of the licence comply with the Tsawwassen Treaty, harvest documents, the Act, these regulations, any directions issued by the manager as permitted under the Act, and the Tsawwassen annual fishing plan.
  - (3) It is a condition of every Tsawwassen commercial fishing licence issued that the holder of the licence comply with the harvest agreement, the Act, these regulations, any directions issued by the manager as permitted under the Act, and the Tsawwassen annual fishing plan.
  - (4) Every person carrying out any activity under the authority of any type of Tsawwassen fishing licence must comply with every condition of that licence.
  - (5) Individuals with a valid Tsawwassen Fishing Licence Spousal may participate in Tsawwassen fisheries, provided that they fish with their Tsawwassen Member spouse.

- (6) The manager may authorize a spouse to fish with their child, if the Tsawwassen Member who is their spouse can not fish for medical reasons (documented with a Doctor's note) and the child is 14 years of age or older.
- (7) Notwithstanding subsections (5) and (6), the manager may authorize a non-Member to fish with a Tsawwassen Member, provided that a Tsawwassen Member applies to the manager by submitting a written request and Schedule E [Special Circumstance Form] for a special circumstance.
- (8) The manager has the sole discretion to approve or reject a request for a special circumstance and must respond to the applicant in subsection (7) in writing notifying that applicant of the decision.
- (9) If an application for a special circumstance is approved, the non-Member referred to in subsection (7) must have the written notice referred to in subsection (8), or other documentation as approved by the manager, on his or her possession when fishing.
- (10) A special circumstance approved under subsection (7) is valid from April 1<sup>st</sup> of the year it is issued or the date of approval to March 31<sup>st</sup> of the following year or an earlier date as determined by the manager.
- (11) Individuals with a valid Tsawwassen Fishing Licence Deckhand may participate in Tsawwassen fisheries, provided that they fish with a Tsawwassen Member on a vessel owned and operated by that Tsawwassen Member.

#### Form of licence

- 8 (1) Every type of Tsawwassen fishing licence issued by the manager must include the following:
  - (a) the Tsawwassen fishing licence designation number;
  - (b) the photograph of the holder of the licence;
  - (c) the name and address of the holder of the licence;
  - (d) the date of issue of the licence;
  - (e) the date of expiration of the licence; and
  - (f) a location for the signature of the holder of the licence.
  - (2) Every type of Tsawwassen fishing licence issued by the manager is not valid unless it is signed in ink on the place designated on the licence;
    - (a) by the holder of the licence, or
    - (b) in the case of a corporate holder of the licence, by an authorized signatory of corporate holder.

#### Term of licence

- 9 (1) Every type of Tsawwassen fishing licence issued to:
  - (a) a Tsawwassen Member has a term of two years,
  - (b) an agent or contractor of the Tsawwassen First Nation has a specified term not to exceed one year, and
  - (c) a non-Tsawwassen individual employed by an agent or contractor of the Tsawwassen First Nation shall have a specified term, as determined by the manager, of the Tsawwassen fishing licence, which term shall not be exceeded.
  - (2) If the holder of a Tsawwassen fishing licence or Tsawwassen commercial fishing licence ceases to be a Tsawwassen Member or ceases to be an agent or contractor of the Tsawwassen First Nation as contemplated in section 7(3) [Right to licences] of the Act, the Tsawwassen fishing licence issued to that holder is automatically cancelled and must be delivered to the manager forthwith, and in any event no later than 5 business days from un-enrolment or ceasing to be an agent or contractor.

#### Replacement of licence

- 10 (1) If the holder of a Tsawwassen fishing licence
  - (a) has a change of name or address,
  - (b) has had their licence lost, stolen or destroyed, or
  - (c) has an illegible licence,

the holder of the licence must notify the manager in writing within 10 days after the occurrence of that event described in this section and the manager may issue a replacement licence showing any applicable changes.

- (2) On receipt of a replacement Tsawwassen fishing licence, the holder of the licence must immediately deliver to the manager the licence that has been replaced if it is still in the holder's possession.
- (3) If the holder of a replacement Tsawwassen fishing licence recovers the licence that was replaced, the holder must immediately deliver it to the manager.

#### Licence issued in error

- 11 If any type of Tsawwassen fishing licence was issued in error or contains an error, the manager may:
  - (a) request the holder of the licence to deliver it to the manager forthwith, and
  - (b) the holder of the licence must immediately, and must within 5 business days, comply with the request.

#### Ownership of licence

Every type of Tsawwassen fishing licence is the property of the Tsawwassen First Nation and is not transferable.

#### Surrender of licence on suspension

- If any type of Tsawwassen fishing licence is suspended under section 11 of the Act, the holder of the licence must immediately and within 5 business days:
  - (a) deliver the licence to the manager, and
  - (b) remove from the water all fishing gear operated under the licence.

#### Requirement to carry and produce licence

- Every holder of any type of Tsawwassen fishing licence must
  - (a) carry that licence at all times while harvesting in Tsawwassen fisheries, and
  - (b) produce that licence on the demand of an enforcement officer.

#### Restrictions on alteration and use of licence

- 15 (1) A person must not
  - (a) alter or deface a Tsawwassen fishing licence,
  - (b) use or produce a Tsawwassen fishing licence that has been altered or defaced,
  - (c) use or produce a Tsawwassen fishing licence that has been issued to another person under the pretence of being the holder of that licence, or
  - (d) use or produce a Tsawwassen fishing licence that has since been replaced under section 10 [Replacement of licence] of this regulation.
  - (2) A holder of any type of Tsawwassen fishing licence must not permit another person to use that licence.

## Part III Harvesting Requirements

#### **Fishing Vessels**

- Vessels fishing in a Tsawwassen fishery must:
  - (a) be registered with the Tsawwassen First Nation;
  - (b) must be greater the 16 ft. (4.92 m) in length;
  - (c) have a current Tsawwassen Decal visibly displayed on the fore-port (front-left side) of the vessel; and
  - (d) be operated by a Tsawwassen Member that has, in their possession, a valid Tsawwassen fishing licence.

#### Identification of fishing gear

- 17 (1) This section does not apply to a fishing vessel.
  - (2) No person may set, operate or leave unattended in the water any fishing gear, other than handlines, unless the gear is marked as required in subsections (3) to (6) with a Tsawwassen fishing licence number of a valid and current Tsawwassen fishing licence.
  - (3) A Tsawwassen fishing licence number must be painted on or otherwise securely affixed to a tag, float or buoy attached to the fishing gear and be legible and readily visible at all times without the necessity of raising the gear from the water or, if the water is ice covered, without the necessity of removing any snow or ice.
  - (4) The numerals or letters, as the case may be, in a Tsawwassen fishing licence must be in solid block Arabic numerals or block capital letters in roman characters, as the case may be,
    - (a) without ornamentation,
    - (b) not less than 75 mm in height, and
    - (c) in a colour that contrasts with their background.
  - (5) A tag, float or buoy referred to in subsection (3) must have only one Tsawwassen fishing licence number displayed on it
  - (6) A tag, float or buoy referred to in subsection (3) must:
    - (a) if one end of the fishing gear is fastened to the shore, be affixed to the end of the gear farthest from the shore, and
    - (b) in any other case, be affixed to each end of the gear.

#### Gear with mesh

A person who is fishing for a species of fish with fishing gear for which these regulations prescribe a minimum mesh size must not use any device by means of which openings are created in any part of the gear that are smaller in size than the mesh size prescribed for that species.

#### Gear for harvesting crab

- 18.1 (1) Individuals fishing for crab under the Final Agreement must submit an application to the manager using the form prescribed in Schedule F [*Crab Trap Tag Application Form*] to receive identification tags for use in a food, social, and ceremonial crab fishery.
  - (2) Individuals fishing for crab under a food, social, and ceremonial licence
    - (a) must identify their traps with the tags issued by the manager pursuant to subsection (1), and

(b) must not exceed the maximum number of traps, as set out in a Tsawwassen Harvest Agreement.

[Amended by Order number 0.037-2011]

#### Release of incidental catch

- 19 (1) This section applies if a person catches fish
  - (a) at a time or place at which the person is prohibited from fishing for that fish,
  - (b) by a method or with fishing gear that the person is prohibited from using to fish for that fish, or
  - (c) the possession or retention of which is prohibited.
  - (2) Except where the retention of an incidental catch is expressly authorized by these regulations, every person who incidentally catches a fish must immediately return it
    - (a) to the place from which it was taken, and
    - (b) if it is alive, in a manner that causes it the least harm.

#### Dumping and wasting of fish

- 20 (1) A person who is fishing for the purpose of sale under the authority of any type of Tsawwassen fishing licence must not dump from a fishing vessel any fish that has been caught in accordance with the Act and these regulations.
  - (2) A person who is fishing for domestic purposes must not waste any fish that is suitable for human consumption.

#### Identify, count, weigh and measure fish

- 21 (1) A person who catches and retains a fish under the authority of any type of Tsawwassen fishing licence must not have that fish in that person's possession if the fish has been skinned, cut, packed or otherwise dealt with in such a manner that
  - (a) the species of the fish cannot be readily identified,
  - (b) the number of fish cannot be readily determined,
  - (c) if weight is used to determine catch limits, the weight of the fish cannot be readily determined, or
  - (d) if size limits are applicable, the size of the fish cannot be readily determined before processing or preserving these fish at the fisher's place of residence.
  - (2) A person who harvests Fraser salmon during a Tsawwassen fishery using a fishing vessel licenced by Canada to participate in the general commercial fishery must off load the Fraser salmon before engaging in the next opening for the general commercial fishery.

#### **Authority to clean nets**

- 22 (1) An enforcement officer may, in writing, authorize a person to place a net in waters closed to fishing with that net for the sole purposes of cleaning that net.
  - (2) An authorization under subsection (1) must specify the location at which the net may be placed, the manner in which the net may be placed and the period of time for which the authorization is valid.

#### Identification of fish/aquatic plants for trade or barter

- 23 (1) The manager may determine whether a person that transports fish and aquatic plants harvested in Tsawwassen fisheries outside Tsawwassen Lands for the purpose of trade or barter is required to have in their possession a transportation certificate issued by the manager that specifies
  - (a) the quantity of each species of fish or aquatic plant being transported for trade or barter, and

- (b) the destination of the fish or aquatic plants.
- (2) A transportation certificate referred to in subsection (1) must be
  - (a) in a form approved by the manager, and
  - (b) signed by the manager.
- (3) A person must not alter or deface a transportation certificate issued under this section.
- (4) If a transportation certificate is issued under subsection (1), a person who is transporting fish or aquatic plants for trade or barter must produce the transportation certificate referred to in subsection (1) on demand of an enforcement officer.

#### Time and location of harvests

- 24 (1) The times and locations of harvests in Tsawwassen fisheries that are permitted or prohibited under this section are subject to an order of the manager under section 31 of the Act or under section 30 [Certificates of designation] of this regulation.
  - (2) A person must not harvest in Tsawwassen fisheries at a time or in a location other than as permitted in this section.
  - (3) Every Tsawwassen member with a valid Tsawwassen fishing licence may harvest for domestic purposes fish and aquatic plants in the Tsawwassen Fishing Area at times and locations permitted by the manager.

#### Size limits

- 25 (1) A person must not harvest for purposes of sale any Fraser salmon that is less than 30 cm in nose-fork length.
  - (2) A person must not harvest a crab that measures less than the following for each species, as measured in a straight line through the greatest breadth of the crab shell:
    - (a) Dungeness crab 165 mm; and
    - (b) Red Rock crab 115 mm.
  - (3) A person who captures a crab that is less than the measurement required in subsection (2), or a female crab, must immediately return the crab to the water in the vicinity in which it was captured.

## Part IV General

#### Distribution of harvesting opportunities

- For purposes of section 15 [Sale of fish or aquatic plants] of the Act,
  - (a) Tsawwassen Member who possesses a valid Tsawwassen fishing licence has the opportunity to harvest for domestic purposes in every Tsawwassen fishery,
  - (b) Tsawwassen Member who possesses a valid Tsawwassen commercial fishing licence has the opportunity to harvest salmon for the purpose of sale in fisheries conducted under the Tsawwassen harvest agreement, and
  - (c) The Tsawwassen First Nation and a Tsawwassen Corporation, on behalf of the Tsawwassen First Nation, has the opportunity to harvest salmon for the purpose of sale in fisheries conducted under the Tsawwassen harvest agreement.

#### **Designated Tsawwassen landing sites and levies**

- The manager may designate as a Tsawwassen landing site any place, premises, fishing vessel or vehicle used to receive landed fish, whether directly or indirectly, from a fishing vessel.
- 28 (1) Members or non Tsawwassen Members participating in Tsawwassen commercial salmon fisheries may be required to pay a levy to the Tsawwassen First Nation based on the number of each salmon species sold by that person.
  - (2) Any levies charged for a fish species in a given year will be determined by the Executive Council at the beginning of the fishing season for that species.

#### **Required reporting forms**

- 29 (1) Each sale of Fraser salmon transacted at a Tsawwassen landing site must be recorded by an authorized Tsawwassen official and the following information:
  - (a) the name of the person who harvested the salmon;
  - (b) Tsawwassen fishing licence number of person who harvested the salmon;
  - (c) the dates when the salmon were harvested;
  - (d) the location or locations where each species were harvested;
  - (e) the date when the salmon were delivered to the Tsawwassen landing site;
  - (f) the Tsawwassen landing site and location;
  - (g) the total number of each species of salmon sold;
  - (h) the total weight of each species of salmon sold;
  - (i) the price paid for each species of salmon sold;
  - (j) the total amount paid to the person who harvested the salmon; and
  - (k) the name of the authorized individual, company or other authorized entity who received the salmon at a Tsawwassen landing site.
  - (2) Each harvest of a species, other than a species of Fraser salmon, must be recorded by an authorized Tsawwassen official and contain the following information:
    - (a) the name of the person who harvested the species;
    - (b) the Tsawwassen fishing licence number of the person who harvested the species;
    - (c) the date when each species were harvested;
    - (d) the location where each species were harvested;

- (e) the date when the harvest of each species was reported;
- (f) the location where the harvest of each species was reported;
- (g) the total number of each species harvested; and
- (h) the name of the authorized Tsawwassen official who received the report of the harvest of each species.
- (3) A person who has sold Fraser salmon as contemplated in subsection (1), or harvested species, other than Fraser salmon, as contemplated in subsection (2), must provide the information described in the relevant subsection to a Tsawwassen official authorized by the manager on request of that official.
- (4) A Tsawwassen member who has provided the information required in subsections (1) to (3), and who is in receipt of documentation showing they complied with those requirements, may sell their fish from any location, including their residence.

#### **Certificates of designation**

- A document approved by the manager to be used to certify a designation under section 28 [Appointment of Tsawwassen resource management officers] of the Act must contain the following:
  - (a) the name of the designated Tsawwassen enforcement officer and the designation given;
  - (b) the photograph of the designated officer or guardian;
  - (c) any limitation on the authority of the designated Tsawwassen enforcement officer;
  - (d) the date the document was issued and the date of its expiration; and
  - (e) the signature of the manager.

#### Variation of regulations

- 31 (1) If a time or location for harvesting, a fishing quota or a limit on the size or weight of fish is permitted or prohibited under these regulations, the manager may, by order, vary that time, location, fishing quota or limitation and make different orders for different classes of holders of Tsawwassen fishing licences, different species of fish or aquatic plants.
  - (2) The manager may not make an order under subsection (1) that is inconsistent with the harvest documents issued by the Department of Fisheries and Oceans or the Ministry of the Environment, or the Tsawwassen harvest agreement.
  - (3) If the manager makes a variation order under this section, notice of the variation must be given by the manager by one or more of the following methods:
    - (a) posting the notice in the area or in the vicinity of the area affected by the variation;
    - (b) transmitting the notice by electronic means to those persons affected by the order;
    - (c) posting the notice in a visible location in the Tsawwassen administration offices and in the community newsletter; and
    - (d) having an enforcement officer give oral notice to those affected by the order.

#### **Contravention, Penalty and Enforcement**

- 32 (1) Any person who contravenes, violates or permits any act or thing to be done in contravention of, or neglects or refrains from doing anything required to be done pursuant to the provisions of this regulation, commits a contravention and shall, in addition to any other provisions of this regulation, be liable:
  - (a) to a penalty as set out in the Tsawwassen First Nation Ticket Regulation, 2013;
  - (b) if no penalty is set out for the contravention in the *Tsawwassen First Nation Ticket Regulation*, 2013, then to a fine not exceeding \$2,000;

- (c) to fishing licence restrictions or suspension; or
- (d) to both fishing license restrictions or suspension under subsection c) and either a penalty under subsection a) or a fine under subsection b).
- (2) Every day that a contravention continues under this regulation constitutes a separate and distinct contravention.
- (3) Contraventions of this regulation are designated for enforcement under the *Fisheries, Wildlife, Migratory Birds and Renewable Resources Act* (Tsawwassen) or the *Laws Enforcement Act* (Tsawwassen).

[Amended by Order number O.043-2013]

## **SCHEDULE A**

## FISHING LICENCE APPLICATION FORM

Non commercial Licence (check one)	
Given Name(s): Enrolment #:	
(C)	
VESSEL SIZE:	
nyself and comply with the Final Agreement, Fisheries, Act, regulations, harvest documents, annual fishing plan ued by the Manager. If I fail to comply with any of the rections or conditions, I understand that my licence may  DATE:	
Day Fishing Designation No Spousal Card No. (if any): Day Fee (if any): \$-	
io):	
r	

## **SCHEDULE B**

## SPOUSAL FISHING LICENCE APPLICATION FORM

APPLICATION FOR: Commercial Licence:	Non commercial Licence (check one)
SURNAME: Month day D.O.B.: Year Month day STATUS No. (if any): ADDRESS:	Enrolment #:
PHONE No.: (H) FISHING GEAR:	(C) VESSEL SIZE:
Wildlife, Migratory Bird and Renewable Resour and any direction or conditions that may be	m myself and comply with the Final Agreement, Fisheries, ces Act, regulations, harvest documents, annual fishing plan issued by the Manager. If I fail to comply with any of the directions or conditions, I understand that my licence may
APPLICANT SIGNATURE:	DATE:
OFFICE USE ONLY: Date of Manger's approval: Year Month Date of Expiration: Year Month Day	Spousal Card No. (if any):
Date of suspension (if any): Year Month I	Day
Term of suspension:	Fee (if any): \$
Conditions on licence (if any):	
Comments:	
Authorized official who processed application: _	
Authorized official issuing licence (manager or CA	AO):

## **SCHEDULE C**

## DECKHAND FISHING LICENCE APPLICATION FORM

APPLICATION FOR: Commercial Licence:	Non commercial Licence (check one)	
SURNAME:	Given Name(s):	
D.O.B.: Year Month day	Enrolment #:	
STATUS No. (if any):		
ADDRESS:		
PHONE No.: (H)	(C)	
FISHING GEAR:	VESSEL SIZE:	
Wildlife, Migratory Bird and Renewable Resourd and any direction or conditions that may be i	n myself and comply with the Final Agreement, Fisheries, ces Act, regulations, harvest documents, annual fishing plan ssued by the Manager. If I fail to comply with any of the directions or conditions, I understand that my licence may	
APPLICANT SIGNATURE:	DATE:	
OFFICE USE ONLY:  Date of Manger's approval: Year Month  Date of Expiration: Year Month Day		
Date of suspension (if any): Year Month	Day	
Term of suspension: Fee (if any): \$		
Conditions on licence (if any):		
Comments:		
Authorized official who processed application: _		
Authorized official issuing licence (manager or CAO):		

#### **SCHEDULE D**

#### **COAST SALISH NATIONS**

#### **BC Coast Salish** 28. Saanich 1. Aichelitz 29. Scowlitz 2. Chawathil 30. Seabird Island 3. Cheam 31. Sechelt 4. Chehalis 32. Semiahmoo 5. Chemainus 33. Shxw'ow'hamel 6. Cowichan 34. Shawahlook 7. Esquimalt 35. Skowkale 8. Halalt 36. Skawh 9. Homalco 37. Skway 10. Hwilitsum 38. Sliammon 11. Katzie 39. Snuneymuxw 12. Klahoose 40. Songhees 13. Kwantlen 41. Sooke 14. Kwaw-kwaw-a-pilt 42. Soowahlie 15. Kwikwetlem 43. Squamish 16. Lakahahmen 44. Squiala 17. Lake Cowichan 45. St. Mary's 46. Sumas 18. Lyackson 19. Malahat 47. Tsartlip 20. Matsqui 48. Tsawout 21. Musqueam 49. Tsawwassen 22. Nanoose 50. Tseycum 23. Pauquachin 51. Tsleil-Waututh 24. Penelakut 52. Tzeachten 25. Peters 53. Yakweakwioosse 26. Popkum 54. Yale 27. Qayqayt

#### **Washington Coast Salish First Nations**

- 55. Darrington56. Deming57. Lummi58. Marietta59. Nooksack
- 60. Swinnomish61. Tulalip62. Samish63. Puyallup64. Anacortes

## **SCHEDULE E**

## SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCE FORM

OUT(17 (IVIE:	Given Name(s):	
SURNAME: Month day		
ADDRESS:		
PHONE No.: (H)	(C)	
NAME OF MEMBER YOU ARE APPLYING O	ON BEHALF OF:	
Enrolment # of Member:		
STATUS No. of Member (if any):		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
FISHING GEAR:	VESSEL SIZE:	
be suspended.	ments, directions or conditions, I understand that my licence may	
	DATE:	
OFFICE USE ONLY: Date of Manger's approval: Year Month _ Date of Expiration: Year Month Day ee (if any): \$ Conditions on licence (if	Day Fishing Designation No y Spousal Card No. (if any):	
OFFICE USE ONLY: Date of Manger's approval: Year Month _ Date of Expiration: Year Month Day See (if any): \$ Conditions on licence (if	Day Fishing Designation No y Spousal Card No. (if any):	
OFFICE USE ONLY: Date of Manger's approval: Year Month _ Date of Expiration: Year Month Day ee (if any): \$ Conditions on licence (if ny):	Day Fishing Designation No y Spousal Card No. (if any):	
OFFICE USE ONLY: Date of Manger's approval: Year Month _ Date of Expiration: Year Month Day ee (if any): \$ Conditions on licence (if	Day Fishing Designation No y Spousal Card No. (if any):	
OFFICE USE ONLY: Date of Manger's approval: Year Month _ Date of Expiration: Year Month Day ee (if any): \$ Conditions on licence (if	Day Fishing Designation No y Spousal Card No. (if any):	
OFFICE USE ONLY: Date of Manger's approval: Year Month _ Date of Expiration: Year Month Day ee (if any): \$ Conditions on licence (if	Day Fishing Designation No y Spousal Card No. (if any):	
OFFICE USE ONLY: Date of Manger's approval: Year Month _ Date of Expiration: Year Month Day ee (if any): \$ Conditions on licence (if any): Reason for granting Special Circumstance:	Day Fishing Designation No y Spousal Card No. (if any):	
OFFICE USE ONLY: Date of Manger's approval: Year Month _ Date of Expiration: Year Month Day ee (if any): \$ Conditions on licence (if any): Reason for granting Special Circumstance:	Day Fishing Designation No y Spousal Card No. (if any):	
OFFICE USE ONLY: Date of Manger's approval: Year Month _ Date of Expiration: Year Month Day ee (if any): \$ Conditions on licence (if any): Reason for granting Special Circumstance:	Day Fishing Designation No y Spousal Card No. (if any):	
OFFICE USE ONLY: Date of Manger's approval: Year Month _ Date of Expiration: Year Month Day ee (if any): \$ Conditions on licence (if ny): Reason for granting Special Circumstance:	Day Fishing Designation No y Spousal Card No. (if any):	

### **SCHEDULE F**

## CRAB TRAP TAG APPLICATION FORM

Application for: Food, Soci	ai & Ceremoniai Crab	trap tag(s)
SURNAME:		Given Name(s):
D.O.B.: Year Month _	day	Fishing Designation #:
STATUS No. (if any):		_
ADDRESS:		
PHONE No.: (H)	(C)	·
TAG NUMBER (s):		VESSEL NAME:
Agreement, <i>Fis</i> regulations, har that may be issu	heries, Wildlife, Mig vest documents, annuled by the Manager. If s, documents, direction	e to inform myself and comply with the Final gratory Birds and Renewable Resources Act, ual fishing plan and any direction or conditions f I fail to comply with any of the aforementioned ons or conditions, I understand that my licence
APPLICANT SIGNATURE:		
DATE:		_
AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE	(Manager or CAO): _	
DATE:		
OFFICE USE ONLY:	_ Month Day	_ Fishing Designation No
Date of suspension (if any): Year Month Day		

The information on this form is collected under the authority of section 4 of the *Fisheries, Wildlife, Migratory Birds and Renewable Resources Act* (TFN), and section 18.1 of the *Fisheries, Wildlife, Migratory Birds and Renewable Resources Act* regulation. The information will be used to better ensure compliance with Tsawwassen law. If you have any questions about the collection or use of this information, please contact the Manager, Natural Resources at (604) 943-2112.